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Gemma Jacob

From: Nile Morrison
Sent: 23 August 2023 16:00
To: Paul Cowperthwaite; Alan Garrett; Gerald McIntyre; Alice Parry; Sonella Hesseling; KaChun Liu; 

Donna Milton; Stephen Nicholson; Darius Spiteri; Yagmur Akyuz; John Clarke; Nile Morrison; Amy 
Barnett; Pritpal Marway; Faheem Bukhari

Cc: Surface Commercial Projects - Change Control; William Davey
Subject: Change Dashboard 20230823.xlsx
Attachments: Change Dashboard 20230823.xlsx

Good afternoon all, 
 
Please find attached this week’s Change Dashboard for your review. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Nile Morrison | Assistant Commercial Manager 
Capital Procurement and Commercial | Transport for London 
E-mail: @tfl.gov.uk 
Zone 10Y, 10th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
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Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms 
of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not 
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email 
or by calling our main switchboard on +44 20 7374 8000 and delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle 
personal information. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310989. 
It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales (https://www.sra.org.uk), authorisation 
number 419682. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange 
House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of 
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills 
LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83. 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Faheem Bukhari
Sent: 23 August 2023 15:15
To: Ryan Maskery
Subject: RE: Ryan / Faheem Finance Catch Up
Attachments: CBSL231-TUC  CBSL233- LWULEZ Variation Recommendation Final Post CAM.docx; CBSL231-

TUC  CBSL233- LWULEZ TUC Operational Services Variation Recommendation Final.docx; 
CBSL231 233 Target Price Interim CAP.pptx; LWULEZ & TUC CAM 211222.pptx; RUC LWULEZ & 
TUC Target Price Workshop.pptx; Target Price Mechanism Proposal.pptx; Capita TFL 18 
November IAF Pricing Walkthrough_.pptx

Hi Ryan, 
 
Further to our meeting 
 
See below responses in red and attached Pain/Gain share model for LWULEZ. 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Ryan Maskery @tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 August 2023 13:10 
To: Faheem Bukhari 
Subject: Ryan / Faheem Finance Catch Up 
When: 23 August 2023 14:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Hi Faheem 
 
I am pulling a piece of work together looking at financials of the current BOps / EOps contracts, what works 
well, what doesn’t etc. with a view to shaping what we should be aiming for going forward. I have included 
some initial areas for consideration below so would be great if I could tap into your knowledge and 
expertise of these areas and gain any insights & thoughts. 
 
Current Charging Model 
 
1.         What model do we currently use by contract?  
Milestones and T&M – Alan Garret manages this. 
2.         Why/how did we get to it? N/A 
3.         Does it work? What works well? What doesn’t work so well? 
It is difficult to determine the amount of time/cost of specific tasks if not well versed in this type of project 
management. 
4.         Are there any areas where we are being overcharged? 
Potentially double payment for specific individuals in the resource profile. 
5.         Are there any areas where there is a lack of clarity over invoicing/what we are being charged and 
why etc? 
This can be seen in the current queries we have surrounding Capita’s resourcing for their BAU works. 
From our commercial aspect it is difficult to see how the time for resources on BAU is then transferred/split 
onto contract changes for specific individuals. 
6.         Are there any exit costs which need to be considered? 
 
Basically this builds our knowledge of what good/bad looks like and provides our case for change 
 
Future Charging Model 
 
1.         What does good look like in the industry at present? 
T&M, fixed price and milestone payments are common in the industry. 
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2.         What are other schemes/frameworks using and why? 
3.         What model will work best for BOps and why? 
The current T&M works well in terms of visibility of individual resources, though there are other challenges 
involved in this model. 
4.         What model will work best for EOps and why? 
5.         What should we do about set up costs/whole life cost consideration? 
6.         Should we include some kind of service credit mechanism  
7.         What about risk/reward? 
8.         How can we ensure the best volume/utilisation discounts? 
9.         How can we incentivise continuous improvement? 
10.       What measures can be taken so that we can retain flexibility moving forwards (how can we make 
our contracts ‘future fit’)? 
11.       How can we apply downward pressure on costs moving forwards (being mindful that volumes 
should decrease overtime)? 
12.       Do we/should we/how do we incentivise collaborative working? 
 
Kind Regards, 
Faheem 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Louis Pisacane
Sent: 23 August 2023 14:04
To: John Archer; Denise Wilson
Cc: Graham Parker; Hina Surti
Subject: RUC  Slides for TSO meeting
Attachments: RUC Support Model follow up actions.pptx

Hi all, 
 
Please find attached the slides for the TSO meeting. Please can you advise if you would like me to present 
for this one, more than happy to. 
 
We can have a meeting for feedback if required 
 
Kind Regards 

 

Louis Pisacane 

Service Strategy and Design Lead| T&D ‐ Technology Service Operations ‐ Surface 

Mobile:   | Email:  @tfl.gov.uk 

Floor 10Y7, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ  

Floor 6B2, 14 Pier Walk, Greenwich Peninsula, London, SE10 0ES  
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